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Subject: Class 2 Permissive Change (C2PC) Request

FCC ID: U4F0022

To whom it may concern

SOATALOGIC

Date: February 11" 2015

In accordance with 82.1043: Changes in Certified Equipment, Datalogic ADC Srl hereby
requests a class 2 permissive change to FCC ID: U4F0022 as detailed below:

New antenna added to the Full Modular approval

As a result of the changes detailed above, the following test cases have been tested to

verify compliance of the modified U4F0022
New tests according to FCC Part 15.249 and 15.247 are needed

Yours faithfully,

Name: Gamberini Alberto

Signature:

Title:  Regulatory Engineer HHS
Applicant: Datalogic ADC Srl



